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MEMORANDUM
TO: All House Members
FROM: Garth Everett, State Represenfativ Q/
g4™ Legislative District
DATE: May 11, 2012
SUBJECT: Co-sponsorship of SCI Muncy State Correctional Institution,

Lease & Option Purchase Agreement with Department of
General Services

I plan to introduce legislation that will authorize the Department of General Services to
sell a tract of land which is part of the Muncy State Correctional institution in Clinton
Township, Lycoming County, to the West Branch Regional Authority for $300,000.00.
The conveyance will take place under terms and conditions in a Lease and Option to
Purchase Agreement with the Department of General Services. The property to be
conveyed consists of a tract of land containing approximately 14 acres which will be
used to construct a new regional, Chesapeake Bay compliant wastewater treatment
plant for the Boroughs of Muncy and Montgomery and portions of Muncy Creek and
Clinton Townships.

Please join me in cosponsoring this legisiation by contacting Chanin Zwing at 787-5270
or via e-mail at czwing@pahousegop.com. Thank you.
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